
 
 

 

Moss & Associates, LLC 
2101 N Andrews Avenue  
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33311 
 

 
 

October 08, 2024 
 
David Lovern 
City of Fort Lauderdale 
100 N Andrews Ave  
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301 
 
RE: Potential Change Item (PCI) 0201 Notification  
 Fort Lauderdale Police Headquarters - B372302  
 
Dear David Lovern, 
 
This letter is to provide official notification of a potential change item (PCI) as follows:  
 
PCI Number: 0201 
Date: September 23, 2024 
Description: SI-004 City Request and AHJ Breakout 
Days Requested: TBD 
Reason: Owner Directive - External 
Scope Description: Breakout cost for City requested changes from original PCI 85 totaling $2,592,877.37. 
Balance of PCI 85 to be submitted under separate PCI. Additional cost for Sitework changes associated with SI 
#003 and SI #004, previously submitted, is not included in this PCI as requested by Owner. The SI #003 and SI 
#004 costs will be submitted under a separate PCI cover letter for review and consideration 
 
This PCI is comprised of the following items:  
 
(COR#41) - RFI #510 - DW - Provide 2-Hour Access Panel at Level 3 Shaft Wall for cafeteria 
exhaust duct. 

$ 486.00   

(COR#45) - SI #004 - Skylight Framing $ 23,227.00   
COR #4.1: SI-004 Retaining wall and skylight stucco $ 15,853.20   
COR #4: SI 004 Added cafeteria roof screen wall $ 132,149.56   
COR Dated 1/18/24: SI-004 Replace 20 squares of TPO over LWIC with SBS over LWIC at 
Plaza deck; added Sopradrain Ecovents. Delta from permit set. 

$ 24,865.00   

COR Dated 3/20/24: Added 2'x2'x1-1.2" Artisitic pavers, mortar bed, mesh and polymeric sand 
at Plaza deck 

$ 234,000.00   

COR#10 - DH - Change in height Door #2010 per note in submittal #081113-13 - PG Ballistic 
Rated Doors and Frames ) 

$ 4,473.00   

   
COR#16 - SI #004 - Detention and STC Changes $ 16,141.00   
COR#26 - DH - RFI #372 - Added opening 1411A $ 6,862.00   
COR#43 - RFI 473 - Re-Make HMF Frame/Door 1409 - ADA $ 4,721.00   
COR#46 - SI #004/RFI 371 - Door electrified hardware and prep $ 39,402.00   
Sub CO #18 - SI #004 - Skylight vapor barrier $ 5,528.00   
Sub CO 005 - SI #004 - Skylight (Preliminary, pending RFI response) $ 105,552.00   
Sub PCO #016 - RFI 492 - CIP Skylight Structure $ 55,700.00   
Sub PCO #011 - RFI 492 - Skylight curb $ 18,000.00   
Sub PCO #013 - SI #004 - Added Retaining wall west side $ 97,400.00   
SUB RCO-5: RFI-483 - Fuel Oil Underground Piping Revision. $ 49,891.60   
SUB RCO-6: RFI-489 - Added Neutralization Tank & Piping for Labatory Fume Hoods. Note: 
RCO Excludes Concrete Cutting / Patching. 

$ 8,149.92   

SUB CO#-3R1: RFI #151 -  Additional Feeders To FPL Pirmary and To The FPL Secondary To 
Main Distribution Panel MSB Per FPL. 

$ 41,850.91   

SUB CO#-9AR2: RFI #260 - FPL Secondary Feeders Upsizing The Aluminum Wiring For UT-1. $ 36,422.17   
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SUB CO-19: Roof Curbs For Advanced Hoods Cafeteria Servicing 2002 Kitchen Hood Exhaust 
System As To Not Impact Roofing. 

$ 4,122.80   

SUB CO-23: PG - RFI 423. $ 33,023.17   
    
05 Fee 4% $ 38,313.00   
 

Grand Total $996,133.33 
Per the terms and conditions of our contract, we have attached the appropriate back up documentation to substantiate the 
above referenced costs. This request only includes the items specifically identified in this change proposal. All other costs 
associated with this project shall be submitted under a separate change order cover. 
 
We respectfully reserve our rights to request additional time should it become evident that this work will impact the overall 
completion of the project. The costs associated with this PCI will remain valid for fourteen (14) calendar days after submission. 
 
Please indicate your formal approval for this additional work and cost by signing in the space provided below. Moss & 
Associates will then incorporate this change into the next Owner Change Order (OCO).  
 
If you should have any questions, please contact the undersigned at 954-326-2727 as soon as possible. 
 

Sincerely,    
Moss & Associates, LLC 
 
__________________________    Date: ___________  
 
Matthew Kane 
Project Manager 

Reviewed / Approved by: 
City of Fort Lauderdale 
 
 
Approved: ______________   Date:________       
                    (Owner) 
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